June 29, 2006 REL:06:021



U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region II David A. Ayres, Chief Fuel Facility Inspection Branch 1 Division of Fuel Facility Inspection Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center 61 Forsyth Street, SW, Suite 23T85 Atlanta, GA 30303-8931

Dear Mr. Ayres:

Subject: NRC Inspection Report No. 70-1257/2006-005 and Notice of Violation

Please find enclosed the signed and dated copy of NRC Form 591FF Part 1 as requested in your letter to Ron Land dated 6/20/06. The stipulation at the bottom of the form regarding the Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions has been struck out. The as-typed statement is not accurate as, at the time of the exit meeting, the concerns were discussed as "potential items of non-compliance" and corrective actions were not described by us the licensee to the inspector.

We do intend to respond as required in the attached Notice of Violation in accordance with 10 CFR 2.201.

Very truly yours,

R. E. Link, Manager

Environmental, Health, Safety & Licensing

/mah

NRC FORM 591FF PA (11-2005) 10 CFR 2.201	RT 1			U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATO	DRY COMMISSION
	SAFETY IN	SPECTION REPORT	AND COMPLIANCE I	NSPECTION	
LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: Areva NP, Inc. 2101 Horn Rapids Road Richland, Washington 99352 REPORT			2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region II, Division of Fuel Facilities Inspection 61 Forsyth Street, Suite 23T85 Atlanta, GA 30303		
3. DOCKET NUMBER	(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER	(S)	5. DATE(S) OF I	NSPECTION
70)-1257	SNI	M-1227	May 15-2	5, 2006
LICENSEE:					
Regulatory Commission procedures and represe	n (NRC) rules and regulati entative records, interview	ons and the conditions of y s with personnel, and obse	our license. The inspection vations by the inspector. T	tion safety and to complianc consisted of selective exam he inspection findings are as	inations of
1. Based o	n the inspection findi	ngs, no violations we	re identified.		
2. Previous	s violation(s) closed.				
because the	ey were self-identifie	d, non-repetitive, and o		d violations, are not be or is being taken, and th , were satisfied.	
	Non-Cited Violation(s) w	as/were discussed involving	the following requirement(s)	and Corrective Action(s):	
	,				
					,
			ow and/or attached, were in	n violation of NRC requireme with 10 CFR 19.11.	nts and are being
(Violations	s and Corrective Actions)				
			4		
				•	
	Lice	ensee's Statement of Corre	ctive Actions for Item 4, abo	OVE	
l-heroby-state-that, with	in 30 days, the actions de	scribed by me to the inspec	tor will be taken to correct	the violations identified. This	s statement of 1/2 310
corrective actions is ma date when full complian Title	ce will be achieved). I unc	requirements of 10 CFR 2 lerstand that no further writted and Name	en response to NRC will be	dy taken, corrective steps who required, unless specifically gnature.	hich will be taken, of y requested. Date
LICENSEE'S REPRESENTATIVE	ROBERT L	-/ N/4	Kobert		6/28/06
NRC INSPECTOR	Wayne L. B	ritz/Omar Lopez	Amount	(AC)	6/20/06